
 
 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 
 

NELSON & DISTRICT RECREATION COMMISSION NO. 5 
OPEN MEETING AGENDA 

 
9 a.m. – 10:30 p.m. 
Wednesday, October 25, 2023 
 
To promote openness, transparency and provide accessibility to the public we provide the ability to attend 
all RDCK meetings in-person or remote (hybrid model). 
 
Virtual meeting link & call in information on RDCK website: 
https://www.rdck.ca/EN/meta/events/events-list/meetings/all-recreation-commission-2.html 
 
In-Person Location:  RDCK Boardroom – Lakeside Office 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Commissioner Page    City of Nelson – Chair 
Commissioner Morrison   City of Nelson 
Commissioner Tait   City of Nelson 
Commissioner Graham   Electoral Area E  
Commissioner Newell   Electoral Area F 
 
STAFF 
Stuart J. Horn  Chief Administrative Officer – RDCK 
Joe Chirico    General Manager of Community Services – RDCK 
Craig Stanley    Regional Manager – Operations & Asset Management – RDCK 
Trisha Davison    Regional Manager – Recreation & Client Services – RDCK  
Ryan Ricalton    Facility Manager – NDCC  
Tia Wayling    Regional Programming Supervisor/Community Development – RDCK 
Pearl Anderson    Community Meeting Administrative Support - Meeting Coordinator 
 
DELEGATION 
Jesse Pineiro    Owner/Head Coach of Nelson Boxing Athletic Club 
 
GUEST 
Alex Ulaszonek    Nelson Regional Sports Council – Co-Chair 
 
____ out of _____ voting Commission members were present – quorum was met. 
 
 
 
 

https://www.rdck.ca/EN/meta/events/events-list/meetings/all-recreation-commission-2.html


Page 2 
Agenda – October 25, 2023 
RDCK – Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Chair Page called the meeting to order at _______________a.m. 

 
2. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 
 We acknowledge and respect the Indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are meeting 

today. 
 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 MOVED and seconded,  
 AND Resolved: 
  

RECOMMENDATION 
That the agenda for the October 25, 2023 Nelson & District Recreation Commission meeting be adopted 
as circulated. 

 
Carried/Defeated/Referred 

 
4. RECEIPT OF MINUTES 
 The August 30, 2023 Nelson & District Recreation Commission minutes, have been received. 
 
5. DELEGATION 

5.1 NELSON BOXING & ATHLETICS CLUB 
 Jesse Pineiro of the Nelson Boxing & Athletics Club will present to the Commission on the state 

of the club and sport. 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE  
6.1  NELSON REGIONAL SPORTS COUNCIL – RDCK Recreation Facilities Procedures Policy 
 The email dated September 30, 2023 from David McCulloch of the Nelson Regional Sports 

Council, re: Questions regarding the RDCK recreation facilities procedures policy has been 
received. 

 
7. STAFF REPORTS  

7.1 SERVICE S226 FINANCIAL UPDATE 
The 2023 Quarter 3 Service Statement for RDCK Service S226 Recreation Facility – Nelson and 
Area F and Defined Area E has been received. 

 
7.2 NDCC QUARTERLY UPDATE 

The Commission Report dated October 16, 2023 from Craig Stanley, Acting General Manager of 
Community Services, and Ryan Ricalton, NDCC Facility Manager, re: NDCC Quarterly Update has 
been received. 

 
7.3 PROGRAMMING UPDATE REPORT 

The Commission Report dated October 17, 2023 from Tia Wayling, Regional Programming 
Supervisor/Community Development, re: Regional Programming Update, has been received. 
 

8. PUBLIC TIME 
 The Chair will call for questions from the public at _______ a.m. 
 



Page 3 
Agenda – October 25, 2023 
RDCK – Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
 
9. NEXT MEETING 

The next Nelson & District Recreation Commission meeting is scheduled for November 29, 2023 at  
9 a.m.  

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Nelson & District Recreation Commission No. 5 meeting be adjourned at ________ a.m. 

 
Carried/Defeated/Referred 

 
 
Proceeding this Commission meeting from 10:30am-12pm a workshop will follow for Commissioners 
and staff regarding: 

• Needs Assessment and Prioritization Framework for Potential Projects from the S226 Service 
Review Background Report dated September 20, 2022 from by RC Strategies  
 

• Discussion on formalizing the new grant funding line of the Service S226 – Recreation Facility 
Nelson and Areas F and Defined E – 57010 Grants 

 
 
ACTION ITEMS LIST FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

# ACTION ITEM MEETING 
ORIGIN 

STATUS 

1.  That the Board direct staff to prepare Terms of Reference for a 
feasibility study on long-term concession operations at the Nelson 
and District Community Complex. 

14-Dec-2022 In progress. 

2.  That the Commission directs staff to report back at a future 
Nelson & District Recreation Commission meeting on the 
feasibility of the Nelson Curling Centre request to contract the 
RDCK to maintain the Nelson Curling Centre Ice Plant and possible 
long-term integration in accordance with the criteria set-out in 
RDCK Bylaw 2865. 

25-Jan-2023  

3.  That the Nelson & District Recreation Commission run a workshop 
as part of the May 31, 2023 Commission meeting on the Needs 
Assessment and Prioritization Framework for Potential Projects 
from the S226 Service Review Background Report dated 
September 20, 2022 from by RC Strategies. 

26-Apr-2023 To be addressed at October 25, 2023 
Commission meeting due to staff and 
Commission capacity. 

4.  Direction to Staff: 
That staff include time for a discussion on formalizing the new 
grant funding line of the Service S226 – Recreation Facility Nelson 
and Areas F and Defined E – 57010 Grants, during the Needs 
Assessment and Prioritization Framework for Potential Projects 
workshop at the May 31, 2023 Nelson & District Recreation 
Commission meeting. 

26-Apr-2023 To be addressed at October 25, 2023 
Commission meeting due to staff and 
Commission capacity. 



Page 4 
Agenda – October 25, 2023 
RDCK – Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
 

5.  That the Nelson & District Recreation Commission send a letter in 
response to the Nelson Regional Sports Council requesting that 
they send a liaison to all Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
meetings from May 2023 to April 2024; AND FURTHER, that their 
request for a permanent seat on the Commission be REFFERED to 
the May 2024 Nelson & District Recreation Commission meeting. 

26-Apr-2023 Letter sent.  Request REFFERED to May 
2024 Commission meeting for further 
consideration. 

6.  That the Nelson & District Recreation Commission direct staff to 
investigate creating a Management Agreement with the City of 
Nelson to unify field bookings for user groups; AND FURTHER, that 
staff bring  the draft Management Agreement to the Commission 
for consideration. 

26-Apr-2023 In progress. 

 



 
 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF CENTRAL KOOTENAY 
 

NELSON & DISTRICT RECREATION COMMISSION NO. 5 
OPEN MEETING MINUTES 

 
9 a.m. – 12 p.m. 
Wednesday, August 30, 2023 
 
To promote openness, transparency and provide accessibility to the public we provide the ability to attend 
all RDCK meetings in-person or remote (hybrid model). 
 

Phone:  1-833-512-2295 Canada Toll Free Or +1-604-449-3026 Canada Toll (Vancouver) 
Meeting Number (access code): 2770 957 6132 
Meeting Password:  S9HrZYkHA43 
In-Person Location: RDCK Boardroom – Lakeside Office 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Commissioner Page    City of Nelson – Chair 
Commissioner Tait   City of Nelson 
Commissioner Graham   Electoral Area E  
Commissioner Newell   Electoral Area F 
 
MEMBER ABSENT 
Commissioner Morrison   City of Nelson 
 
STAFF 
Stuart J. Horn  Chief Administrative Officer – RDCK 
Joe Chirico    General Manager of Community Services – RDCK 
Craig Stanley    Manager of Recreation - RDCK 
Trisha Davison    Regional Manager – Recreation & Client Services – RDCK  
Ryan Ricalton    Facility Manager – NDCC  
Tia Wayling    Regional Programming Supervisor/Community Development – RDCK 
Pearl Anderson    Community Meeting Administrative Support - Meeting Coordinator 
 
DELEGATION 
Chad Badry     Nelson Neptunes Swim Club – President  
 
GUEST 
David McCulloch   Nelson Regional Sports Council – Co-Chair 
 
 

Join by Video: https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=m31c0635306c45b7d943693276dc283cf 

https://nelsonho.webex.com/nelsonho/j.php?MTID=m31c0635306c45b7d943693276dc283cf


Page 2 
Minutes – August 30, 2023 
RDCK – Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
 
4 out of 5 voting Commission members were present – quorum was met. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Page called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 

2. TRADITIONAL LANDS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENT 
We acknowledge and respect the Indigenous peoples within whose traditional lands we are meeting 
today. 

 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 MOVED and seconded,  
 AND Resolved: 
  

That the agenda for the August 30, 2023 Nelson & District Recreation Commission meeting be adopted 
as circulated. 

 
Carried 

 
4. RECEIPT OF MINUTES 
 The July 26, 2023 Nelson & District Recreation Commission minutes have been received. 
 
5. DELEGATION 

5.1 NELSON NEPTUNES SWIM CLUB ALLOCATION CONSULTATION 
The verbal presentation by Chad Badry, President, Nelson Neptunes Swim Club, requesting a 
review of the allocation and allocation process at the Nelson Aquatic Centre has been received. 
 
MOVED and seconded, 
AND Resolved: 
 
That the Chair or a delegate of the Nelson & District Recreation Commission attend the upcoming 
joint Nelson & District Community Complex and Castlegar & District Community Complex aquatic 
allocation meeting.  
 

Carried 
 

DELEGATION ABSENT: Chad Badry left the meeting at 9:30 a.m. 
 

6. STAFF REPORTS  
6.1 NELSON CIVIC CENTRE OPERATIONS UPDATE 

The Commission Report dated August 22, 2023 from Craig Stanley, Regional Manager – 
Operations and Asset Management - RDCK, and Ryan Ricalton, Facility Manager, Nelson & District 
Civic Centre - RDCK, re:  Nelson Civic Centre Operations update has been received as information. 

 
6.2 PROGRAMMING UPDATE REPORT 

The Commission Report dated August 23, 2023 from Tia Wayling, Regional Programming 
Supervisor/Community Development - RDCK, re: Nelson & District Civic Centre Programming 
Update has been received as information. 

 



Page 3 
Minutes – August 30, 2023 
RDCK – Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
 
7. PUBLIC TIME 

The Chair will call for questions from the public at 9:47 a.m. 
 
RECESS/  The meeting recessed at 9:50 a.m. for a break and reconvened at 10:00 a.m. 
RECONVENE 
 

8. IN CAMERA 
8.1 MEETING CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC 

MOVED and seconded, 
AND Resolved: 
 
That in the opinion of the Commission - and, in accordance with Section 90 of the Community 
Charter – the public interest so requires that persons other than COMMISSIONERS, ALTERNATE 
COMMISSIONERS, DELEGATIONS AND STAFF be excluded from the meeting; 
 
AND FURTHER, in accordance with Section 90 of the Community Charter, the meeting is to be 
closed on the basis(es) identified in the following Subsections:  
 
90. (1)A part of a council meeting may be closed to the public if the subject matter being 

considered relates to or is one or more of the following: 
    (a)  labour relations or other employee relations. 
 

         Carried 
 

8.2 RECESS OF OPEN MEETING 
MOVED and seconded, 
AND Resolved: 
 
That the Open Meeting be recessed at 10:00 a.m. in order to conduct the Closed In Camera 
meeting. 

                                                                             Carried 

 
9. NEXT MEETING 

The next Nelson & District Recreation Commission meeting is scheduled for October 25, 2023 at 9 a.m. 
and will be a hybrid meeting taking place in the RDCK Board Room with the option to join the meeting 
virtually through WebEx. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
MOVED and seconded,  
AND Resolved: 
 
That the Nelson & District Recreation Commission No. 5 meeting be adjourned at 10:11 a.m. 
 

Carried 
 

 

Keith Page
Keith Page, Chair Rec. Comm. 5.
Sept 4th, 2023































































From: David Mcculloch 
To: Ashley Chadwick; Keith Page; alex ulaszonek 
Subject: Questions brought forward from NRSC AGM for REC 5 Oct 18/23 9:00am meeting RDCK board 
room office 
Date: September 30, 2023 8:44:20 AM 
 
Hello, we wanted to get these questions to the REC 5 commission in advance of the upcoming 
meeting. These questions were brought forward from the discussions around RDCK facilities 
and procedural policy during the Nelson and Regional Sports Council AGM held earlier 
this month and we would like to report back to our members on next steps. 
 
1/ When user groups have formal meetings with staff with regards to access and policy what 
are the procedural expectations for follow up? 
(follow up inquiry) How are these inquiries tabled to the REC 5 commission by staff if at all? 
Would it be possible to have a REC 5 member attend these user group meetings to ensure they 
are clearly reported to the commission. 
 
2/ When user groups have booked space within the facilities under contract and are looking to 
make changes or adjustments, why are these specific requests always rejected by the facilities? 
see example below 
Examples given by multiple groups from both Aquatic and Ice users, which are for access 
either an hour prior or an hour after scheduled booking to use the concourse for (core 
training/warm up or cool down stretches to follow LTAD) for their members in attendance of 
the scheduled booking every request presented has been rejected when no scheduled events 
were in place for the space at the time of the requests. 
 
3/ Once these processes are identified can a procedural reporting policy be set up? If no 
procedural policy is already in place to appeal or justify the complaint or request. We formally 
request that one be established to ensure transparency and accountability for all concerned. 
As I will be away dealing with a family matter, Alex Ulaszonek will be attending the October 
18, 2023 9:00am meeting at the RDCK board office. If this will be not in person, can you 
please advise Alex who is cc in the email chain. 
 
Thank you for your support of sport in our community, 
David McCulloch 
NRSC 



Regional District of Central Kootenay
Unaudited Service Statement

9 2023

S226
Period: September 2023

REVENUE

Account Workorder
Current 
Month

 Year To Date 
Actuals

Total Year 
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Budget 
Utilization

41010 Requisitions 0 3,362,521 3,362,521 0 100%
41020 Grants in lieu of Taxes 0 16,312 47,000 30,688 35%
42015 Sale of Goods - Specified 1,117 27,118 36,800 9,682 74%
42025 Sale of Services - Specified 15,246 248,797 396,012 147,215 63%
42030 User Fees 0 69 0 (69) 0%
42035 User Fees - Specified 65,640 826,415 1,025,000 198,585 81%
42040 Rental Income 198 724 0 (724) 0%
42045 Rental Income - Specified 23,165 250,870 402,150 151,280 62%
43020 Grants 0 241,668 241,668 0 100%
43025 Grants - Specified 0 5,054 28,000 22,946 18%
43300 Proceeds from Asset Disposal 0 0 500 500 0%
43500 External Contributions & Contracts 0 0 184,200 184,200 0%
43505 External Contributions & Contracts - Specified 0 188,413 0 (188,413) 0%
44010 Penalties & Fees 90 650 250 (400) 260%
44020 Investment Income & Interest 0 153 1,500 1,347 10%
45500 Transfer from Other Service 0 8,148 10,455 2,307 78%
49100 Prior Year Surplus 0 601,965 586,143 (15,822) 103%
Revenue 105,456 5,778,877 6,322,199 543,322 91%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Account Workorder
Current 
Month

 Year To Date 
Actuals

Total Year 
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Budget 
Utilization

51010 Salaries 168,474 1,577,257 2,356,335 779,077 67%
51020 Overtime 1,451 12,908 32,050 19,143 40%
51030 Benefits 33,727 344,838 531,781 186,943 65%
51050 Employee Health & Safety 143 7,037 28,050 21,013 25%
51060 Employee Incentives 0 1,643 3,900 2,257 42%
52010 Travel 219 3,125 18,849 15,724 17%
52020 Education & Training 539 8,316 58,009 49,693 14%
52030 Memberships, Dues & Subscriptions 110 1,239 4,860 3,621 25%
53020 Admin, Office Supplies & Postage 537 21,193 38,200 17,007 55%
53030 Communication 1,005 11,212 10,660 (552) 105%
53040 Advertising 2,157 7,262 50,900 43,638 14%
53050 Insurance 664 74,039 89,800 15,761 82%
53060 Bank Charges 3,300 21,580 20,000 (1,580) 108%
53080 Licence & Permits 0 5,061 10,700 5,639 47%
54020 Audit - Professional Fees 0 1,200 0 (1,200) 0%
54030 Contracted Services 14,865 146,798 221,467 74,669 66%
54040 Consulting Fees 0 0 112,000 112,000 0%
55010 Repairs & Maintenance 17,526 114,319 196,950 82,631 58%
55020 Operating Supplies 6,259 86,549 117,161 30,612 74%
55025 Chemicals 4,132 31,031 39,820 8,789 78%
55030 Equipment 590 19,455 68,928 49,474 28%
55035 Radio Equipment 80 3,343 5,175 1,832 65%
55040 Utilities 38,410 305,627 515,500 209,873 59%
55050 Vehicles 291 3,642 9,500 5,858 38%
55060 Rentals 0 2,000 17,675 15,675 11%
57010 Grants 0 38,295 58,295 20,000 66%
Operating Expenses 294,481 2,848,969 4,616,566 1,767,597 62%

CAPITAL EXPENSES

Account Workorder
Current 
Month

 Year To Date 
Actuals

Total Year 
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Budget 
Utilization

60000 Capital Expenditures 0 45,688 329,000 283,312 14%
Capital Expenses 0 45,688 329,000 283,312 14%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

Account Workorder
Current 
Month

 Year To Date 
Actuals

Total Year 
Budget

Budget 
Remaining

Budget 
Utilization

56010 Debenture Interest 0 86,254 232,330 146,076 37%
56020 Debenture Principal 0 102,982 228,697 125,715 45%
59000 Contribution to Reserve 0 241,668 241,668 0 100%
59500 Transfer to Other Service 0 10,718 0 (10,718) 0%
59510 Transfer to Other Service - General Admin. Fee 0 291,703 291,703 0 100%
59520 Transfer to Other Service - IT Fee 0 121,352 121,352 0 100%
59530 Transfer to Other Service - Community Services Fee 0 257,056 257,083 27 100%
Non-Operating Expenses 0 1,111,733 1,372,833 261,100 81%

Total Service . OVR116-100 . (189,025) 1,772,487 3,800

Recreation Facility-Nelson and Areas F and Defined E



rdck.ca 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Date of Report: October 16, 2023 
Date & Type of Meeting: October 25, 2023, Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
Author: Ryan Ricalton – NDCC Facility Manager 
Subject: NDCC QUARTERLY UPDATE 
File: 0520-50-NDCC 
Electoral Area/Municipality  City of Nelson, Area F and Defined Area E 

 
SECTION 1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the various service areas within Nelson & District 
Community Complex (NDCC). 
 
SECTION 2: BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS  
2.1 General Updates 
Civic Center Operations 
Staff have hired and trained civic operators from both internal and external candidate pools. Our previous 
contractor made himself available to provide support and training in ice making and general start-up operations. 
He remains available as a consultant through the ice season, and will be available at the end of season to 
support and train staff on de-commissioning. 

 
Project Update 

• Air handler replacement – Expected delivery December 2023 
o Continued supply chain issues 

• Pool Boiler Replacement – Expected project Timeline – January 2023 
o Continued supply chain issues 
o Project Update 

 
Facility Hours of Operation 

• Aquatic hours of operation have been increased to 90.5 hours per week. This includes opening at 6:30a 
on Tuesday and Thursday mornings, and staying open until 9:30p on Friday nights.  Pre-pandemic hours 
of operation were 99 hours per week.  

 
Parking 

• Staff have received stats on bylaw citations provided by the City of Nelson for the NDCC parking lot; 
Violation 2023 (YTD – Sept 29) 2022 2021 
Exceeding Max Time 
Limit 

87 62 38 

Reserved Parking – No 
Permit 

21 9 - 

Boulevard Parked on 14 - - 

Commission Report  
 
 



 
Page | 2  

 
 

Paid Parking – Fail to 
Display 

3 13 - 

Other 34 4 - 
Total 159 88 38 

 
• Bylaw has provided staff with suggested no-parking signage at various locations in the parking lot 
• NDCC Bylaw Service Agreement with the City of Nelson expires November 30, 2023 

 
2.2 Staffing 
Aquatics Staffing 
The NDCC and other RDCK recreation services continue to be challenged by the lack of experienced aquatics 
supervisory staff. Regional staff are working on training and mentorship plans to develop current staff levels and 
certifications with the goals of getting back to pre-pandemic staffing and operating hours. 
 
NDCC Aquatics roster sits at 80% of pre-COVID staffing levels  

Type 2019 2023 - April 2023 - July October 
Full-time 4 3 4 3 (1) 
Part-time 28 22 19 20 
Leaders/Supervisors 13 5 9 9 (1) 
Lifeguards 19 19 19 22 
Total Aquatic Staff 32 24 23 25 (1) 

 
Aquatic leadership staff are prioritizing leader development to further increase our supervisor capacity. 
 
Currently the RDCK has aquatic postings for:  

• Lifeguard & Swim Instructors 
 

• Recruiting efforts include ongoing job postings, on-the-job training for aquatics supervisors, and 
contacting former NDCC lifeguards for seasonal/summer lifeguard positions. 

o Offers for seasonal employment went mostly un-responded to 
o Former staff were either not returning from school, or already have work opportunities 

 
• Future training opportunities will continue to leverage funding for new and prospective employees and 

internal staff for certifications and enhanced qualifications 
 

Gyro Pool 
Gyro pool operation was made possible with the addition of 2 Gyro Pool Supervisors through the Summer. The 
pool generated $1,300 in donations through the season. One of these supervisors came from the Salmo Pool 
since it was not opened this season. 
 
Other Staffing 
Arena program staffing is underway to ensure a full complement of staff for the ice season. 

 
SECTION 3: DETAILED ANALYSIS 
3.1 Financial Considerations – Cost and Resource Allocations:  
Included in Financial Plan:   Yes      No Financial Plan Amendment:   Yes      No  



 
Page | 3  

 
 

Debt Bylaw Required:           Yes      No Public/Gov’t Approvals Required:  Yes      No  
3.2 Legislative Considerations (Applicable Policies and/or Bylaws):  
N/A 
 
 
3.3 Environmental Considerations  
N/A 
 
3.4 Social Considerations:  
Increased hours of operation for the NDCC and other RDCK aquatics facilities increase opportunities for 
recreation patterns of beneficial use.  
 
3.5 Economic Considerations:  
N/A 
 
3.6 Communication Considerations:  
N/A 
 
3.7 Staffing/Departmental Workplace Considerations:  
Ongoing recruitment efforts are intended to return to pre-pandemic staffing levels and hours of operation. 
 
3.8 Board Strategic Plan/Priorities Considerations:  
Managing our facilities in a sustainable manner.  

 
SECTION 4: OPTIONS & PROS / CONS 
N/A 

 
SECTION 5: RECOMMENDATIONS 

  No recommendation. The report is received for information only. 
 
  Respectfully submitted, 

   
Ryan Ricalton – NDCC Facility Manager  
CONCURRENCE 

 
Craig Stanley, Regional Manager – Operations & Asset Management 

 
Joe Chirico, General Manager of Community Services 



rdck.ca 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Date of Report: October 17, 2023 
Date & Type of Meeting: October 25, 2023, Nelson & District Recreation Commission 
Author: Tia Wayling, Regional Programming Manager 
Subject: NDCC UPDATE 
File: 0520-50-NDCC 
Electoral Area/Municipality  City of Nelson, Area F and Defined Area E 

 
SECTION 1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the various program service areas within Nelson & District 
Community Complex. 
 
SECTION 2: BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS  
2.1 Regional Programming - General 

 
Part of the planning process for 2024 is looking at past statistics. Having a strong understanding of where 
programs were successful with high participation numbers provides a foundation of the types of 
programming that will remain constant. The programs that had less success or were inevitably cancelled due 
to low registrations require dissection to determine why they were unsuccessful. However, defining success 
is more than just hitting capacity. Understanding the demographics and subgroups that are underserved 
through Recreation may show the overall reach of Community Services. Programming Staff are motivated to 
better understand how to offer successful programs with varied participation, and that offer high public 
benefit. 
 
Below are the program statistics for Summer (July and August) 2023 with a comparison to 2022. Staff have 
started comparisons from 2022 as opposed to 2019 as these are more reflective of programming changes 
and user trends. Since 2022, processes to track Included with Admission program participation have been 
consistent and reliable so we can now report on how many users attend Included with Admission programs. 
 
  

Commission Report  
 
 



 
Page | 2  

 
 

2.2 Pre-Registered Programs 
 
Summer 2022 

WHOLE FACILITY  
# of 

Programs 
Offered 

# of 
Programs 

Run 

# of 
Program 

Hours  

# of 
Participants  

Average 
% Class 

Fill 
Revenue  

Program 
Cancellation 

Rate 
Preschool Arena  - - - - - - - 
Youth Arena  - - - - - - - 
Adult Arena  - - - - - - - 
TOTAL ARENA  - - - - - - - 
Preschool Aquatics  26 19 64 73 90% $4,388.00  27% 
Youth Aquatics  39 26 99.3 131 82% $7,470.00  33% 
Adult Aquatics  - - - - - - - 
TOTAL AQUATICS  65 45 163.3 204 86% $11,858.00  30% 
Preschool Fitness  - - - - - - - 
Youth Fitness  - - - - - - - 
Adult Fitness  34 13 78 172 87% $6,765.25  62% 
TOTAL FITNESS  34 13 78 172 87% $6,765.25  62% 
Preschool Rec  - - - - - - - 
Youth Rec  66 56 805 861 68% $58,396.33  15% 
Adult Rec  3 1 4.5 6 100% $360.00  67% 
TOTAL REC  69 57 809.5 867 84% $58,756.33  41% 
TOTAL TRAIN/CERT 11 7 189.5 59 89% $14,927.00  36% 
TOTAL  110 65 430.8 435 87% $33,550.25  43% 
  



 
Page | 3  

 
 

Summer 2023 

WHOLE FACILITY  
# of 

Programs 
Offered 

# of 
Programs 

Run 

# of 
Program 

Hours  

# of 
Participants  

Average 
% Class 

Fill 
Revenue  

Program 
Cancellation 

Rate 
Preschool Arena  - - - - - - - 
Youth Arena  - - - - - - - 
Adult Arena  - - - - - - - 
TOTAL ARENA  - - - - - - - 
Preschool Aquatics  21 15 50 37 57% $2,072.00  29% 
Youth Aquatics  23 15 55.3 79 77% $4,560.00  35% 
Adult Aquatics  - - - - - - - 
TOTAL AQUATICS  44 30 105.3 116 67% $6,632.00  32% 
Preschool Fitness  - - - - - - - 
Youth Fitness         
Adult Fitness  12 6 41.3 63 81% $3,795.28  50% 
TOTAL FITNESS  12 6 41.3 63 81% $3,795.28  50% 
Preschool Rec  10 0 0 0 - $-    100% 
Youth Rec  74 59 904 970 71% $71,623.33  20% 
Adult Rec  2 1 4.5 3 50% $159.00  50% 
TOTAL REC  86 60 908.5 973 61% $71,782.33  57% 
TOTAL TRAIN/CERT 9 7 153 57 79% $10,933.00  22% 
TOTAL  65 43 299.6 236 76% $21,360.28  35% 
 
Aside from Camps and Swim Lessons, summer programming is typically not as busy as other seasons. Swim 
lesson were down compared to 2022.  
 
Camps served over 100 more children than in 2022. Work done to keep camps consistent in quality and 
scheduling has made it a reliable option for parents. 
 
Registered fitness program offerings shifted to drop-in (Included with Admission) class options for the public 
to attend. 
 

2.3 Included with Admission Programs 
 

FITNESS 

Summer 2022 Summer 2023 

# of 
Programs

/week  

Total 
Program 

hours  

# of 
Participants 

Participants/
week 

# of 
Programs

/week  

Total 
Program 

hours  

# of 
Participants 

Participants
/week 

Youth 2 17.3 25 3 2 6 15 2 
Adult 7 159 510 64 14 255.8 1206 151 
TOTAL 9 176.3 535 67 16 261.8 1221 153 



 
Page | 4  

 
 

Included with Admission programs are a popular choice in the summer due to its non-committal nature. The 
shift from pre-registered to drop-in is clear from difference in the total amount of participants. Plans for 2024 
will not vary much from 2023 to allow for a deeper analysis to better understand the demographics, 
identifying subgroups that are underserved in the community, and the total number of different people 
participating in the fitness service.  
 

2.4 Personal Services 
 

Service Type  
Summer 2022 Summer 2023 

% hours 
increase  Total 

Hours  Revenue  Total 
Hours  Revenue  

Private Swim Lessons  9 $335.00  50 $3,296.16  456% 
Personal Training  73 $3,488.00 49 $2,592.00  -33% 
TOTAL  82 $3,823.00 99 $5,888.16  211% 
 
In comparison to 2022, Private Swim Lessons have returned in a limited capacity but because of the lack of 
certified staff in Fitness, Personal Training remains low. 
 

2.5 Admissions 
 

Demographic  
Summer 2022 Summer 2023 % increase 

in visits  # of visits Revenue # of Visits Revenue 
Child 203 $-    587   
Youth 3580 $12,475.75  4027 $14,499.88  12% 
Adult 5384 $36,998.50  5303 $38,596.35  -2% 
Family  444 $6,216.00  584 $8,450.64  32% 
Golden Guest 25 $-    32   
TOTAL  9,636 $55,690.25  10,533 $61,546.87  9% 
 
Although admission visits in 2023 have been higher than pre-pandemic, visits are only slightly higher than 
2022. Family visits (4+ people) shows that family units are visiting more than individual users (adults). Staff 
will be monitoring stats to see if this upward trend continues for the remainder of the year. 
 
  



 
Page | 5  

 
 

2.6 Memberships 
 

Pass Type  

Summer 2022 Summer 2023 % 
increase 
in scans 
(visits)  

Memberships 
Purchased 

# of 
scans 

(visits)  

Avg 
Scans/
week 

Revenue 
Total  

Memberships 
Purchased 

# of 
scans 

(visits)  

Avg 
Scans/
week 

Revenue 
Total  

10 PUNCH 0 201  $-    396 3084  $23,453.78   

1 MONTH 472 5058 1.3 $27,578.25  520 5926 1.4 $31,771.61  15% 

3 MONTH 115 3737 4.0 $15,486.77  134 4173 4.0 $19,252.95  10% 

6 MONTH 78 2834 4.5 $18,370.79  90 3844 5.3 $23,257.86  26% 

1 YEAR          

LAP 36    63     
GOLDEN 
GUEST 34 666 2.4  24 973 5.0  32% 

TOTAL 735 12,496  2.1 $61,435.81  1227 18,000  1.8 $97,736.20  44% 

 
Membership sales and use are up from 2022 primarily for 6 month membership use. Included with 
Admission programming opportunities for members to use their pass multiple days per week is a 
strategy Programmers are looking to develop in order to facilitate a more connected and active 
community. 
 

2.7 Facility Rentals 
 

Facility Space  

Summer 2022 Summer 2023 
% Usage 
Increase  # of 

bookings  

Total 
Rental 
Hours  

Revenue  # of 
bookings  

Total 
Rental 
Hours  

Revenue  

Room Rentals 12 14 $267.41  31 98 $1,918.37  600% 
Ice Rentals - Youth** 40 75.5 $6,739.52  29 75.25 $6,579.16  0% 
Ice Rentals** 38 82 $10,569.31  105 122.75 $16,794.40  50% 
Dry Arena Floor 6 9 $505.00  4 8 $466.24  -11% 
Pool - Lanes 209 379.25 $7,907.57  174 336.75 $6,108.37  -11% 
Pool - Aquatic Centre 0 0 $-    6 46 $6,543.96  - 
Off-site Facilites* 24 148 $2,775.32  31 269 $3,857.92  82% 
TOTAL  329 707.75 $28,764.13  380 955.75 $42,268.42  35% 
 
As we emerge further out of the pandemic, facility rentals are slowly increasing. Small multi-purpose rooms 
began accepting rentals again in Summer 2023 and summer ice rentals had a better uptake from private 
groups. 
 
 
 



 
Page | 6  

 
 

 
 

SECTION 3: DETAILED ANALYSIS 
3.1 Financial Considerations – Cost and Resource Allocations:  
Included in Financial Plan:   Yes      No Financial Plan Amendment:   Yes      No  
Debt Bylaw Required:           Yes      No Public/Gov’t Approvals Required:  Yes      No  
N/A 
3.2 Legislative Considerations (Applicable Policies and/or Bylaws):  
N/A 
3.3 Environmental Considerations  
N/A 
3.4 Social Considerations:  
N/A 
3.5 Economic Considerations:  
N/A 
3.6 Communication Considerations:  
N/A 
3.7 Staffing/Departmental Workplace Considerations:  

Staff will continue with providing training opportunities in order to hire qualified staff to lifeguard and 
instruct. Staff will also continue to work on programming strategies and 2024 program plans. 

 
3.8 Board Strategic Plan/Priorities Considerations:  
N/A 
SECTION 4: OPTIONS & PROS / CONS 
N/A 
 
SECTION 5: RECOMMENDATIONS 

  This report is to be received for information only. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Tia Wayling, Regional Programming Manager 
 
CONCURRENCE 

 
Joe Chirico – General Manager of Recreation   
 
Trisha Davison – Regional Manager of Recreation and Client Services 




